
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

** PLEASE NOTE THE LOCATION OF THE MEETING .

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, April 10, 2013 @ 5:30 pm.

EMS Training Room, 516 South Fourth St, Stoughton WI 53589

Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, Michael

Engelberger and Laurie Sullivan

1 Call to Order

2 Communications

3 Approval of the March 13, 2013 and April 3, 2013 minutes

4 Report on Website Usage & Property Marketing Strategies

5 Public Hearing Concerning Proposed Amendment to Redevelopment Area No. 2 Plan

6 Recommendation to Council of RDA Resolution No. 02-13 Approving Amendment No. 1
to Redevelopment Project Area No. 2 Plan

7 Future agenda items

8 Adjournment

“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 


below. 


** PLEASE NOTE THE LOCATION OF THE MEETING . 


 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, April 10, 2013 @ 5:30 pm. 


EMS Training Room, 516 South Fourth St, Stoughton WI 53589 


Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, Michael 


Engelberger and Laurie Sullivan 


 


1   Call to Order 


 
2   Communications 
 
3   Approval of the March 13, 2013 and April 3, 2013 minutes        
 
4   Report on Website Usage & Property Marketing Strategies 
 
5   Public Hearing Concerning Proposed Amendment to Redevelopment Area No. 2 Plan 
 
6 Recommendation to Council of RDA Resolution No. 02-13 Approving Amendment No. 1 


to Redevelopment Project Area No. 2 Plan 
  
7   Future agenda items 
 
8   Adjournment 
 


 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, March 13, 2013 – 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 
 
Present:   
Michael Engelberger, Jim Schaefer, Steve Sletten, Ron Christianson and Finance 
Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Absent: 
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson and Peter Sveum 
 
Others Present:    
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker, David Kneebone and Lisa Aide  
 
Call to order:  
Schaefer called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
        
Communications: 
The Financial Statement for 217 S. Prairie Street was handed out from the Wisconsin 
Management Company.  Sullivan stated she is working on getting clearance from the 
State to demolish the house on the property.  Sullivan stated the grant to help with 
demolition has been extended to the end of May.  Once State gives ok to demolish the 
process is fairly quick.   
 
E-mail from Gary Walker about the blight determination was handed out.   
 
Minutes of the RDA meeting of February 13, 2013: 
Moved by Engelberger, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the 
February 13, 2013 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Report on Website Usage: 
A report showing February website statistics was in the packet. 
 
Report on Property Marketing Strategies: 
A report from Mike Herl was in the packet.  No movement yet on Marathon property.  
The feeling is developers are waiting until 216 S. Prairie Street has been demolished 
and site is developer ready.  Sullivan will initiate rezoning of properties with the Planning 
Commission once house is down.   
 
Memo on Economic Development Services from Vierbicher: 
A memo from Gary Becker was handed out and discussed.  Memo talked about 
different Economic Development Services Vierbicher offers.  It was decided the memo 
should be forwarded to Mayor and City Council for discussion.  RDA does not have any 
authority over this and the City would need to initiate. 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2013 
Page 2 
 
Update on Revolving Loan Fund: 
The e-mail from Gary Walker about the blight determination was discussed.  Walker will 
be having a meeting on March 27, 2013 at 5:30 with business and property owners.  It 
was discussed that it would be a good idea for the alders in that district attend the 
meeting.  Gary Becker will also attend meeting to give a short presentation and answer 
questions.  Becker handed out a Comparison of TID #4 Value with City Value chart that 
he will be taking to that meeting.  The chart shows that overall the average of property 
values went up 6.60% in the TID #4 areas compared to 2.65% outside the TID area.  
Another fear about blight determination is that is scares investors away and Becker said 
that is usually the opposite reaction.  Becker will have examples of other cities with 
blight determination and the effects it had on property values and interest prepared for 
the March 27th meeting.  Becker will also discuss the Revolving Loan Fund at the 
meeting and the opportunities it will give property/business owners in the blighted area.   
 
At our meeting in April we will be holding a Public Hearing.  Meeting will be moved to 
the EMS Training Room to accommodate the public.  The Public Hearing will be the first 
on the agenda.  Becker is in the process of talking with commercial lenders and 
underwriters so that he will be able to bring a proposal of options to the April meeting. 
 
Olson stated that the Stoughton Press has contacted her to see if we wanted to put an 
article in their next publication.  Becker will get a press release or article to Olson to put 
in paper.  RDA should also consider putting something in Tower Times as well the next 
time that is published.  Becker stated he has received little response to the survey that 
is online so feels we need more exposure.   
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items: 
Public Hearing 
Revolving Loan Fund 
Adoption of RA#2 plan amendment 
Review and approve RLF design outline 
Review input from property/business owners 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Engelberger, to adjourn at 6:15 p.m.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department  








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, April 3, 2013 – 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 
 
Present:   
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Michael Engelberger, Jim Schaefer, Steve 
Sletten, Ron Christianson and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Absent: 
None 
 
Others Present:    
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker, Paul Lawrence, Tom Selsor and Lisa Aide  
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
        
Discuss downtown property owner concerns: 
Olson stated that she had gone to the March 27th meeting that Gary Walker held.  Olson 
gave a summary of the feelings and concerns that came out of that meeting from the 
property owners that are in the designated blight redevelopment area. The general 
consensus of the meeting was that the property owners were upset that their property 
was deemed blighted and they worried about their property values.  A few property 
owners expressed that they would be interested in the Revolving Loan Fund and were 
happy to hear that they may qualify for a loan to do improvements.   
 
Becker stated that he shared data that showed that property values tend to increase in 
a redevelopment area.  Olson said she tried to reassure the owners that the City had no 
intensions of taking anyone’s property from them.  Becker reminded the owners that 
their property was deemed blighted once already back in 1998 that led to the downtown 
façade program.   
 
Olson stated that at the end of the meeting the tone was that although the property 
owners seem to appreciate what the City was trying to do they still felt pretty emotional 
and took offense about the label that was placed on their properties. 
 
Discuss options regarding the proposed Redevelopment area amendment and 
Blight determination: 
Sullivan and Olson reminded the Committee that the Council has already approved the 
resolution to amend the boundary areas of the Redevelopment Area.  The next step is 
the Public Hearing that is scheduled for April 10, 2013.   
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
April 3, 2013 
Page 2 
 
The Public Hearing is about the RA#2 plan and the Revolving Loan Fund.  The blight 
area has already been established and not the main topic of the Public Hearing.  
Discussion took place and it was decided to hold the Public Hearing as scheduled and 
to keep with the timeline established by Vierbicher.    
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Christianson, to adjourn at 6:15 p.m.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department  








Summary Mar-13


Total Hits 4458


Visitor Hits 4458


Spider Hits 0


Average Hits per Day 143


Average Hits per Visitor 16.27


Cached Requests 0


Failed Requests 252


Total Page Views 4257


Average Page Views per Day 137


Average Page Views per Visitor 15.54


Total Visitors 274


     Summary RDA Website Statistics


Hits


Page Views


Visitors
Total Visitors 274


Average Visitors per Day 8


Total Unique IPs 207


Total Bandwidth 45.77 MB


Visitor Bandwidth 45.77 MB


Spider Bandwidth 0 B


Average Bandwidth per Day 1.48 MB


Average Bandwidth per Hit 10.51 KB


Average Bandwidth per Visitor 171.04 KB


Bandwidth










